21-APR-2021 17:34 FROM TOWN PLANNING BOARD TO FSYLE

Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/FSS/278
tpbpd@pland.gov.hk
BiITE: Leo Chow (JEG) o
SFEEM: 202150421 BER= 14115
g tpbpd@pland.gov.hk :
W Ihlau@pland.gov.hk; akfpang@pland.gov.hk: fsyledpo@pland.gov.hk
=g RE: 5.16 Application No. A/FS5/278 and 5,12A Application No. Y/ESS/17
Dear Sur/ Madam.

To address TD and LD comments, we would like 1o extend 2 months for the S$16 Application for our preparation.

Thank you for your attention.

Regards,
Leo Chow

JEG Engincering Company Limited

B TEERAT

Office Tel. : / Fax. :
E-mail:

From: |hlau@pland.gov.hk <lhlau@pland.gov.hk> .

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:23 PM

To:

Cc: akfpang@pland.gov.hk

Subject: 5.16 Application No. A/FSS/278 and s.12A Application No. Y/FS5/17

Dear Mr Chow,

Please find the comments from Transport Department on the 2 application as attached.
Best regards,

Lily Lau

for DPO/FS&YLE, PlanD
Tel: 3168 4040
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From: Lilv Han LALPLANDHKSARG

To: . com

Cc: - AngyKa Fai PANG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Date: 13/04/2021 1127 _

Subject: 5.16 Application No, A/F$8/278 and s.12A Application No. Y/FSS8/17

Dear Mr-Chow

I refer to the s.16 Application No. A/FSS/278 and s.12A application No. Y/FSSI1 7 received by the
Town Planning Board on 3 3.2021,

Please find the comments of District Lands Officer, North on the 2 applications as attached.
[attachment "A-FSS$-278_DLO comments to applicant.pdf” deleted by Lily Han
LAU/PLAND/HKSARG] [attachment "Y-FSS-17_DLO comments to applicant.pdf" deleted by Lily
‘Han LAU/PLAND/HKSARG]

Bgst regards,

Lily Lau

for DPO/FS&YLE, PlanD
Tel: 3168 4040

’ : TOTAL P.002
2M-APR-2021 17127 + BB2 2B22 A426 134 P.002



